
 
 

 
 

ENVIRONMENT AND ECONOMY SCRUTINY 
SUB-COMMITTEE (SPECIAL) 

 

MONDAY 19 APRIL 2004 
6.30 PM  

 
SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA (SCRUTINY) 

 
COMMITTEE ROOM 3, HARROW 

CIVIC CENTRE 
 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3)  
 
    
 
  Chair: 

 
Councillor Blann 

 
Councillors: 

 
Lavingia 
Lent 
Miles 
 

Mrs Kinnear 
Janet Mote 
Seymour 
 

(none) 
 

(none) 
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 
 

1. Ismail 
2. Marie-Louise Nolan 
3. Thammaiah 
4. Anne Whitehead 
 

1. Arnold 
2. Billson 
3. John Nickolay 
 

(none) 
 

(none) 
 

 
Issued by the Committee Services Section, 

Law and Administration Division 
 
Contact:  Claire Vincent, Committee Secretary 
Tel:  020 8424 1637    E-mail:  claire.vincent@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING.  
IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
ENVIRONMENT AND ECONOMY SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE 
(SPECIAL) 
 
MONDAY 19 APRIL 2004 
 

 
 

  AGENDA – PART I   
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of interest (if any) from Members of the Committee 

arising from business to be transacted at this meeting. 
 

3. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 To consider whether any of the items listed on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded on the grounds that it is 
thought likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, that 
there would be disclosure of confidential information in breach of an 
obligation of confidence or of exempt information as defined in the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985. 
 

4. Minutes:    
 That the signing of the minutes of the meeting held on 11 March 2004 be 

deferred until the next Ordinary meeting of the Sub-Committee. 
 

5. Work Programme 2004-05 and Annual Report 2003-04:  (Pages 1 - 12) Enc. 
 Report of the Executive Director (Organisational Development). 

 
(Note: For ease of reference, the report on the above matter which was 
submitted to the Sub-Committee at its meeting on 11 March 2004 will be 
circulated again to Members of the Sub-Committee under separate cover). 
 

  AGENDA – PART II - NIL   
 

 



LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 
 
 
 
Meeting: 
 

ENVIRONMENT & ECONOMY SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE  
(SPECIAL) 
 

Date: 
 

19 APRIL 2004 

Subject: 
 

WORK PROGRAMME 2004-05 AND ANNUAL REPORT 2003-04 

Responsible  
Chief Officer 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT) 

Status: 
 

Part I 

Ward: 
 

N/A 

Enclosures: 
 

Appdx 1 – Matrix assessing potential topic options for inclusion in 
work programme  
 
Appdx 2 – Current work programme for the Sub-Committee 2004-05 

 
 
1. Summary 
 
1.1 The Constitution requires the Overview & Scrutiny Committee to report annually to 

full Council on its workings and to make recommendations for future work 
programmes and amendments to working methods, if appropriate. 

 
1.2. This report sets out for Members the key topic options previously raised for inclusion 

in the 2004-05 scrutiny work programme for the Sub-Committee.  
 
1.3. It also invites Members to identify any particular issues which they would like 

highlighted in the annual report.   
 
 

2. Recommendations  The Sub-Committee is asked to 
 
2.1 consider and agree a provisional work programme for 2004-05 
 
2.2 nominate Member(s) to liaise with officers in undertaking a feasibility study of any 

potential in-depth review topics 
 
2.3 identify any particular issues to be highlighted within the annual report. 
 
 

Agenda Item 5
Pages 1 to 12

1



 
 
 
3. Relevance to Corporate Priorities 
 
3.1 The work of scrutiny bodies seeks to support all of the Council’s corporate and 

strategic priorities. 
 
 
4. Policy Context (including relevant previous decisions) 
 
4.1 This report addresses the requirement placed on the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee to report to Council on the work done in the previous year and on its 
annual work programme for the forthcoming year. 

 
 
5. Background 
 
5.1 The Sub-Committee meeting held on 11 March 2004 gave initial consideration to a 

work programme for 2004-05 but agreed that a Special meeting should be held to 
consider the options in further depth.  For ease of reference, a copy of the report to 
the March meeting is attached separately for Sub-Committee Members only.  

 
 
6 Work Programme 
 
6.1 A matrix assessing the identified topic options discussed at the last meeting against 

a range of issues is appended to assist Members in their deliberations.  The key 
factors are: 

 
•   level of public interest in the topic 
•  existence of any national imperatives 
•  current performance level, as demonstrated by the Best Value Performance 

Indicators and external inspection findings 
•  existence of any recent/planned review/inspection to avoid duplication of effort 
•  inclusion within the Local Public Service Agreements targets 
•  Potential to ‘add value’, also incorporating the inclusion of the topic within the 

Directorate 2004-07 draft service objectives 
•  Suitability of any prioritised topics for either an in-depth review or for 

consideration as an agenda item. 
 
6.2 The commitments associated with scrutiny work in general and in-depth reviews in 

particular have been proved to be very heavy.  It is accordingly suggested that 
Members identify a maximum of two topics for prioritisation for in-depth review over 
the next year and possibly 2 further issues for examination as agenda items at 
scheduled Committee meetings  

 
 

2



6.3 As part of this process, the Sub-Committee is asked to  
 

•  review its existing work plans against the agreed criteria and guidelines for 
determining the work programme  

 
•  agree its priorities for 2004-05   

 
•  if appropriate, identify a maximum of two topics for prioritisation for in-depth 

review, subject to the outcome of officer feasibility studies, and to nominate 
(a) Member(s) to liaise with officers on the objectives and desired outcomes of 
any review 

 
•  identify two further issues for examination as agenda items at scheduled 

Committee meetings.   
 
 
7. Annual Report 2003-04 
 
7.1 Members’ views are also requested on any particular issues which it is wished to 

highlight within the annual report.  
 
 

Background Papers: 
Constitution of the London Borough of Harrow 
LPSA Agreement   
Minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 1 April 2003 
Urban Living Draft Objectives 2004/07, tabled at Environment & Sub-Committee, 11 
March 2004 
Report to, and minutes of, the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 11 March 2004 

 
 

Author: Frances Hawkins, Scrutiny Manager, Civic Centre, Harrow. 
   Tel  020 84209202 
   Email:  frances.hawkins@harrow.gov.uk  
 
 
 

3



PO
TE

N
TI

A
L 

N
EW

 T
O

PI
C

S 
FO

R
 IN

C
LU

SI
O

N
 IN

 2
00

4-
05

 W
O

R
K

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E 
 

 
A

pp
dx

 1
 

 To
pi

c/
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

W
id

e 
pu

bl
ic

 
in

te
re

st
 

Is
su

e 
on

 
na

tio
na

l 
ag

en
da

  

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
ss

ue
? 

 

A
ny

 
re

ce
nt

 o
r 

sc
he

du
le

d 
re

vi
ew

/ 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

 LP
SA

 
ta

rg
et

 
Po

te
nt

ia
l 

to
 

ad
d 

va
lu

e 
- 

in
cl

dg
 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

04
-0

7 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

&
 

tim
es

ca
le

  

If 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

,  
Su

ita
bi

lit
y 

fo
r  

 
in

-d
ep

th
 

re
vi

ew
 o

r 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

ag
en

da
 it

em
 

 
W

as
te

 
m

an
ag

e-
m

en
t 

Li
m

ite
d 

at
 

pr
es

en
t 

!
  

!
 

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 E
xt

er
na

l 
Au

di
to

rs
 fo

r p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 

at
te

nt
io

n.
  

In
 2

00
2/

3,
  

Q
2 

fo
r r

ec
yc

lin
g 

– 
up

w
ar

ds
 tr

en
d 

 
Q

4 
fo

r c
om

po
st

in
g.

 
Be

lo
w

 o
ut

tu
rn

 
ex

pe
ct

ed
, t

re
nd

 s
ta

tic
 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

re
vi

ew
 

co
m

m
en

-
ce

d 
in

 0
3-

04
 b

ut
 h

el
d 

ov
er

 
pe

nd
in

g 
fin

al
is

at
io

n 
of

 M
ay

or
 o

f 
Lo

nd
on

’s
 

st
ra

te
gy

  

!
 

R
ec

yc
lin

g 
!

 
R

ev
ie

w
 

sc
he

du
le

d 
12

/0
4 

in
 

lig
ht

 
of

 
M

ay
or

 
of

 
Lo

nd
on

’s
 

st
ra

te
gy

  

R
e-

co
m

m
en

ce
 

re
vi

ew
? 

 N
ee

d 
to

 
ra

is
e 

pu
bl

ic
 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
 M

on
ito

r 
pr

og
re

ss
 

of
 

LP
SA

 w
or

k 
 

 
Pe

rfo
r-

m
an

ce
 

of
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
se

rv
ic

e/
 

pr
ep

ar
a-

tio
n 

of
 

Lo
ca

l 
D

ev
e-

lo
pm

en
t 

Fr
am

e-
w

or
k 

 
(L

D
F)

 

Ap
pl

i-
ca

nt
s 

!
 

LD
F 

to
 

re
pl

ac
e 

U
D

P 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 
M

ar
ch

 
20

07
 

 

!
 

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 ‘P
la

nn
in

g 
St

an
da

rd
s’

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
fo

r m
aj

or
 &

 m
in

or
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 &
 b

y 
Ex

te
rn

al
 A

ud
ito

rs
 fo

r 
sp

ec
ia

l a
tte

nt
io

n 

!
 

O
D

PM
 

re
vi

ew
 o

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

ap
pl

ic
a-

tio
ns

 
un

de
rw

ay
 

 
!

 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
is

 C
PA

 
in

di
ca

to
r &

 0
4-

05
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e.

   
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
af

fe
ct

s 
le

ve
l o

f 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

D
el

iv
er

y 
G

ra
nt

 
aw

ar
de

d.
 

Pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 

LD
Fs

 is
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 b

y 
4/

07
. 

Ag
en

da
 it

em
 t

o 
co

ns
id

er
 

O
D

PM
 f

in
di

ng
s 

on
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 

 U
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt 
on

 
ne

w
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

ag
re

ed
 

fo
r 

Ju
ne

 m
ee

tin
g 

4



To
pi

c/
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

W
id

e 
pu

bl
ic

 
in

te
re

st
 

Is
su

e 
on

 
na

tio
na

l 
ag

en
da

  

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
ss

ue
? 

 

A
ny

 
re

ce
nt

 o
r 

sc
he

du
le

d 
re

vi
ew

/ 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

 LP
SA

 
ta

rg
et

 
Po

te
nt

ia
l 

to
 

ad
d 

va
lu

e 
- 

in
cl

dg
 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

04
-0

7 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

&
 

tim
es

ca
le

  

If 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

,  
Su

ita
bi

lit
y 

fo
r  

 
in

-d
ep

th
 

re
vi

ew
 o

r 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

ag
en

da
 it

em
 

 
Lo

ca
l 

Tr
an

sp
or

t I
m

pl
e-

m
en

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

!
  

N
ee

ds
 to

 
be

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

to
 a

cc
or

d 
w

ith
 

Lo
nd

on
 

Tr
an

sp
or

t 
Pl

an
 

St
at

ut
or

y 
pl

an
 

 
 

!
? 

Fi
na

l g
ui

da
nc

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 

4.
7.

04
 

D
ra

ft 
pl

an
 to

 
be

 d
ra

fte
d 

by
 

12
/0

4.
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

1-
3.

05
 

Fi
na

l p
la

n 
to

 
Tf

L 
by

 0
6/

 0
5 

Ag
en

da
 it

em
/ 

re
vi

ew
? 

– 
m

ay
 

be
 p

ot
en

tia
l 

ro
le

 fo
r s

cr
ut

in
y 

in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
& 

cr
os

s-
Bo

ro
ug

h 
w

or
ki

ng
 

Fl
oo

di
ng

 
Lo

ca
l 

is
su

e 
 

En
vi

ro
n-

m
en

t 
Ag

en
cy

  

!
 

in
 lo

ca
l a

re
as

 
 

 
!

 
N

ot
 in

 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

. 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
w

or
ki

ng
  

Ag
en

da
 it

em
? 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f/ 

su
pp

or
t 

fo
r s

m
al

l 
bu

si
ne

ss
-e

s 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 
co

m
m

u-
ni

ty
 

 
!

 
H

ar
ro

w
 h

as
 h

ig
h 

st
ar

t 
up

 ra
te

 b
ut

 s
ur

vi
va

l 
ra

te
 is

 re
la

tiv
el

y 
lo

w
 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 
st

ra
te

gy
 

m
ay

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f 
fu

tu
re

 B
V 

re
vi

ew
 

1.
In

re
as

in
g 

em
pl

oy
-

m
en

t 
th

ro
ug

h 
sm

al
l 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
st

ar
t u

ps
 

2.
Im

pr
ov

ed
 

ec
om

-
m

er
ce

 
ca

pa
bi

lit
ie

s 
fo

r S
M

E 

D
up

lic
at

io
n 

to
 

be
 a

vo
id

ed
 if

 
se

le
ct

ed
 fo

r 
BV

 re
vi

ew
 

Ag
en

da
 it

em
? 

  
 Pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
on

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 U
rb

an
 

Li
vi

ng
’s

 L
PS

A 
ta

rg
et

s 
sc

he
du

le
d 

fo
r 

Ju
ne

 E
&E

 
m

ee
tin

g 

5



To
pi

c/
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

W
id

e 
pu

bl
ic

 
in

te
re

st
 

Is
su

e 
on

 
na

tio
na

l 
ag

en
da

  

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
ss

ue
? 

 

A
ny

 
re

ce
nt

 o
r 

sc
he

du
le

d 
re

vi
ew

/ 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

 LP
SA

 
ta

rg
et

 
Po

te
nt

ia
l 

to
 

ad
d 

va
lu

e 
- 

in
cl

dg
 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

04
-0

7 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

&
 

tim
es

ca
le

  

If 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

,  
Su

ita
bi

lit
y 

fo
r  

 
in

-d
ep

th
 

re
vi

ew
 o

r 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

ag
en

da
 it

em
 

 
Af

fo
rd

a-
bl

e 
ho

us
in

g 

!
 

!
 

G
ov

t 
ch

oi
ce

 
ag

en
da

 
  

!
 

Pa
rti

cu
la

r i
ss

ue
 in

 
H

ar
ro

w
 

To
uc

he
d 

on
 w

ith
in

 
BV

 re
vi

ew
 

of
 Y

ou
r 

H
om

e 
Yo

ur
 

N
ee

ds
 

 
Al

lo
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r 

ne
w

 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 
ho

us
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 

m
ad

e 
on

 
re

gi
on

al
 &

 
su

b-
re

gi
on

al
 

le
ve

ls
 s

o 
lim

ite
d 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 
in

flu
en

ce
. K

ey
 

w
or

ke
r p

ol
ic

y 
is

 b
ei

ng
 

ce
nt

ra
lly

 
dr

iv
en

.  
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 w
or

k 
be

in
g 

pr
og

re
ss

ed
 o

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 lo
ca

l k
ey

 
w

or
ke

r p
ol

ic
y 

 
 

Ag
en

da
 it

em
? 

6



To
pi

c/
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

W
id

e 
pu

bl
ic

 
in

te
re

st
 

Is
su

e 
on

 
na

tio
na

l 
ag

en
da

  

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
ss

ue
? 

 

A
ny

 
re

ce
nt

 o
r 

sc
he

du
le

d 
re

vi
ew

/ 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

 LP
SA

 
ta

rg
et

 
Po

te
nt

ia
l 

to
 

ad
d 

va
lu

e 
- 

in
cl

dg
 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

04
-0

7 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

&
 

tim
es

ca
le

  

If 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

,  
Su

ita
bi

lit
y 

fo
r  

 
in

-d
ep

th
 

re
vi

ew
 o

r 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

ag
en

da
 it

em
 

 
Av

ai
la

bi
-

lit
y 

of
 

qu
al

ity
 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 

re
nt

ed
 

ac
co

m
m

o-
da

tio
n 

Pr
iv

at
e 

te
na

nt
s 

 
Ac

tio
n 

ag
ai

ns
t u

nf
it 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 

dw
el

lin
gs

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 
Ex

te
rn

al
 A

ud
ito

rs
 fo

r 
pa

rti
cu

la
r a

tte
nt

io
n.

 
Bo

tto
m

 q
ua

rti
le

 (B
Q

) 
20

02
/3

 

Pr
iv

at
e 

Se
ct

or
 

H
ou

si
ng

 
R

en
ew

al
 

G
ra

nt
s 

Po
lic

y 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
at

 E
&E

 
12

.0
3 

 
!

 
C

PA
 in

di
ca

to
r 

Ag
en

da
 

ite
m

/re
vi

ew
? 

 U
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt 
on

 R
en

ew
al

 
G

ra
nt

s 
Po

lic
y 

sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r 
N

ov
 0

4 

Pe
rfo

r-
m

an
ce

 
of

 A
LM

O
  

LA
 

te
na

nt
s 

!
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f L
A 

dw
el

lin
gs

 to
 ‘D

ec
en

t 
H

om
es

’ s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 E
xt

er
na

l 
Au

di
to

rs
 fo

r p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 

at
te

nt
io

n.
 2

nd
 q

ua
rti

le
 

20
02

/3
 

 M
ak

in
g 

& 
ke

ep
in

g 
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
 fo

r 
re

sp
on

si
ve

 n
on

-
em

er
ge

nc
y 

re
pa

irs
 

BQ
 in

 2
00

2/
03

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 E

xt
er

na
l 

Au
di

to
rs

 fo
r p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
at

te
nt

io
n.

   
N

ew
 

pr
oc

es
s 

be
in

g 
in

tro
du

ce
d.

   

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
du

e 
6 

m
on

th
s 

af
te

r 
la

un
ch

 

 
!

 
C

PA
 in

di
ca

to
r 

 D
ec

en
t h

om
e 

20
07

 ta
rg

et
 

us
in

g 
AL

M
O

 
fu

nd
in

g 
 

Ag
en

da
 it

em
 

fo
r c

on
si

de
r-

at
io

n 
on

 
pr

og
re

ss
 o

n 
AL

M
O

 
sc

he
du

le
d 

fo
r 

N
ov

 0
4 

7



To
pi

c/
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

W
id

e 
pu

bl
ic

 
in

te
re

st
 

Is
su

e 
on

 
na

tio
na

l 
ag

en
da

  

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
ss

ue
? 

 

A
ny

 
re

ce
nt

 o
r 

sc
he

du
le

d 
re

vi
ew

/ 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

 LP
SA

 
ta

rg
et

 
Po

te
nt

ia
l 

to
 

ad
d 

va
lu

e 
- 

in
cl

dg
 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

04
-0

7 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

&
 

tim
es

ca
le

  

If 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

,  
Su

ita
bi

lit
y 

fo
r  

 
in

-d
ep

th
 

re
vi

ew
 o

r 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

ag
en

da
 it

em
 

 
C

ha
ng

es
 

to
 li

qu
or

 
lic

en
si

ng
 

  

 
!

 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

of
 

pr
em

is
es

 is
 

ne
w

 
st

at
ut

or
y 

du
ty

 fo
r 

LA
s 

– 
fo

rm
er

 d
ut

y 
of

 c
ou

rts
. 

Pe
rs

on
al

 
lic

en
si

ng
 

be
in

g 
in

tro
du

ce
d 

 
 

 
Li

m
ite

d 
at

 th
is

 
st

ag
e.

 P
ol

ic
y 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 

be
 fi

na
liz

ed
 

N
ov

em
be

r 0
4 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n,
 

ne
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
in

 p
la

ce
 b

y 
su

m
m

er
 0

5.
 

G
ov

t g
ui

da
nc

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 
ha

ve
 s

co
pe

 
fo

r s
om

e 
di

- 
ve

rg
en

ce
 fr

om
 

m
od

el
 if

 lo
ca

l 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

ju
st

ify
  

 

In
 d

ep
th

 re
vi

ew
 

m
or

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
af

te
r p

er
io

d 
of

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

in
pu

t 
co

ul
d 

in
iti

al
ly

 
be

 th
ro

ug
h 

ag
en

da
 it

em
 o

r 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 a
t 

M
em

be
r 

tra
in

in
g 

be
in

g 
ar

ra
ng

ed
 fo

r 
au

tu
m

n 
04

 

G
re

en
 

Be
lt 

M
an

ag
e

m
en

t 
Po

lic
y 

Po
ss

ib
le

 
 

 
 

 
 

!
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
po

lic
y 

by
 7

/0
5.

  

In
-d

ep
th

 
re

vi
ew

/a
ge

nd
a 

ite
m

? 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 
In

te
rim

 
Pa

rk
in

g 
Pl

an
 

? 
 

 
 

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

pl
an

 
by

 1
2/

04
 

In
 d

ep
th

 
re

vi
ew

/a
ge

nd
a 

ite
m

? 

8



To
pi

c/
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

W
id

e 
pu

bl
ic

 
in

te
re

st
 

Is
su

e 
on

 
na

tio
na

l 
ag

en
da

  

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
ss

ue
? 

 

A
ny

 
re

ce
nt

 o
r 

sc
he

du
le

d 
re

vi
ew

/ 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

 LP
SA

 
ta

rg
et

 
Po

te
nt

ia
l 

to
 

ad
d 

va
lu

e 
- 

in
cl

dg
 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

04
-0

7 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

&
 

tim
es

ca
le

  

If 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

,  
Su

ita
bi

lit
y 

fo
r  

 
in

-d
ep

th
 

re
vi

ew
 o

r 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

ag
en

da
 it

em
 

 
To

ur
is

m
 

 
!

 
Is

su
e 

fo
r 

M
ay

or
 o

f 
Lo

nd
on

 

N
o 

st
ra

te
gy

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

ex
is

ts
.  

 
 

!
 

C
ou

ld
 s

up
po

rt 
ec

on
om

ic
 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

& 
sm

al
l 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 

R
ev

ie
w

 ?
 

W
ou

ld
 ra

is
e 

pr
of

ile
 

 

9



 
 

A
pp

dx
 2

 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
&

 E
C

O
N

O
M

Y 
SC

R
U

TI
N

Y 
SU

B
-C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

 
 

D
R

A
FT

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E 

FO
R

 2
00

4/
05

 
  

    M
ee

tin
g 

 
Ti

tle
 

Ty
pe

 o
f R

ep
or

t 
N

ot
es

 

En
v 

&
 E

co
 S

ub
 

9 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

An
nu

al
 R

ep
or

t o
f t

he
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 2
00

3/
04

 
R

EG
U

LA
R

 A
N

N
U

AL
 

 

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 re

po
rt 

on
 Y

ou
r H

om
e 

Yo
ur

 
N

ee
ds

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

D
 IT

EM
 

M
in

 5
8 

of
 E

&E
 2

2.
10

.0
3 

re
fe

rs
 

 M
em

be
rs

 o
f H

ea
lth

 &
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
& 

St
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 b
e 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 a

tte
nd

 fo
r t

hi
s 

ite
m

 
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 U
rb

an
 L

iv
in

g’
s 

LP
SA

 
ta

rg
et

s 
– 

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

Fu
nd

in
g 

O
ffi

ce
r  

SC
H

ED
U

LE
D

 IT
EM

 
M

in
 8

4 
of

 E
&E

 1
1.

3 
04

 re
fe

rs
 

 M
em

be
rs

 o
f H

ea
lth

 &
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
& 

St
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 b
e 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 a

tte
nd

 fo
r t

hi
s 

ite
m

 
 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 n

ew
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

D
 IT

EM
 

 
M

in
 8

2 
of

 E
&E

 1
1.

3 
04

 re
fe

rs
 

 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 R
ep

or
ts

 o
n 

R
ev

ie
w

s 
- 

M
em

be
rs

’ V
er

ba
l U

pd
at

es
 

R
EG

U
LA

R
 IT

EM
 

 

 
R

en
t A

rre
ar

s 
an

d 
Vo

id
s 

fo
r L

oc
al

 
Au

th
or

ity
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

to
ck

 
R

EG
U

LA
R

 
Q

U
AR

TE
R

LY
 IT

EM
 

In
fo

 C
irc

ul
ar

 re
po

rt
.  

M
in

 4
9 

of
 E

&E
 

on
 1

7/
7/

03
 re

fe
rs

. 
 

W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r t
he

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t &
 E

co
no

m
y 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

Su
b-

C
om

m
itt

ee
 2

00
4/

05
 

R
EG

U
LA

R
 IT

EM
 

In
fo

 C
irc

ul
ar

 re
po

rt
 

   

10



M
ee

tin
g 

 
Ti

tle
 

Ty
pe

 o
f R

ep
or

t 
N

ot
es

 

En
v 

&
 E

co
 S

ub
 

27
 S

ep
t 2

00
4 

Pr
og

re
ss

 R
ep

or
ts

 o
n 

R
ev

ie
w

s 
- 

M
em

be
rs

’ V
er

ba
l U

pd
at

es
 

R
EG

U
LA

R
 IT

EM
 

 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 N

ee
d 

& 
Su

pp
ly

 A
nn

ua
l 

St
at

is
tic

al
 S

um
m

ar
y 

20
03

/2
00

4 
R

EG
U

LA
R

 A
N

N
U

AL
 

In
fo

 C
irc

ul
ar

 re
po

rt
? 

 
An

nu
al

 R
ep

or
t o

f t
he

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

Tr
ad

in
g 

St
an

da
rd

s 
R

EG
U

LA
R

 A
N

N
U

AL
 

In
fo

 C
irc

ul
ar

 re
po

rt
.  

E&
E 

31
/3

/0
3 

ag
re

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ite
m

.  
To

 b
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
fte

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
Br

en
t &

 H
ar

ro
w

 
Tr

ad
in

g 
St

an
da

rd
s 

Jo
in

t C
on

so
rti

um
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
  

 
R

en
t A

rre
ar

s 
an

d 
Vo

id
s 

fo
r L

oc
al

 
Au

th
or

ity
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

to
ck

 
R

EG
U

LA
R

 
Q

U
AR

TE
R

LY
 IT

EM
 

In
fo

 C
irc

ul
ar

 re
po

rt
.  

M
in

 4
9 

of
 E

&E
 

on
 1

7/
7/

03
 re

fe
rs

. 
 

W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r t
he

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t &
 E

co
no

m
y 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

Su
b-

C
om

m
itt

ee
 2

00
4/

05
 

R
EG

U
LA

R
 IT

EM
 

In
fo

 C
irc

ul
ar

 re
po

rt
 

 En
v 

&
 E

co
 S

ub
 

30
 N

ov
 2

00
4 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
20

05
/0

6 
– 

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 
w

ith
 th

e 
Po

rtf
ol

io
 H

ol
de

r 

R
EG

U
LA

R
 A

N
N

U
AL

 
 

 
Ar

m
s 

Le
ng

th
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

– 
Pr

og
re

ss
 T

ow
ar

ds
 

Ac
hi

ev
in

g 
a 

2*
 ra

tin
g 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
D

 IT
EM

 
M

in
 5

8 
of

 E
&E

 S
ub

 o
n 

22
/1

0/
03

 re
fe

rs
.  

 
Pr

iv
at

e 
Se

ct
or

 H
ou

si
ng

 R
en

ew
al

 
G

ra
nt

s 
Po

lic
y 

– 
R

ep
or

t b
ac

k 
on

 th
e 

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Po
lic

y 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
D

 IT
EM

 
M

in
 6

9 
of

 E
&E

 S
ub

 o
n 

17
/1

2/
03

 re
fe

rs
.  

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 R

ep
or

ts
 o

n 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

- 
M

em
be

rs
’ V

er
ba

l U
pd

at
es

 
R

EG
U

LA
R

 IT
EM

 
 

 
R

en
t A

rre
ar

s 
an

d 
Vo

id
s 

fo
r L

oc
al

 
Au

th
or

ity
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

to
ck

 
R

EG
U

LA
R

 
Q

U
AR

TE
R

LY
 IT

EM
 

In
fo

 C
irc

ul
ar

 re
po

rt
.  

M
in

 4
9 

of
 E

&E
 

on
 1

7/
7/

03
 re

fe
rs

. 
 

W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r t
he

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t &
 E

co
no

m
y 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

Su
b-

C
om

m
itt

ee
 2

00
4/

05
 

R
EG

U
LA

R
 IT

EM
 

In
fo

 C
irc

ul
ar

 re
po

rt
 

11



 M
ee

tin
g 

 
Ti

tle
 

Ty
pe

 o
f R

ep
or

t 
N

ot
es

 

En
v 

&
 E

co
 S

ub
 

10
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 
An

nu
al

 W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
20

05
/0

6 
an

d 
An

nu
al

 R
ep

or
t f

or
 

20
04

/0
5 

R
EG

U
LA

R
 A

N
N

U
AL

 
 

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 R

ep
or

ts
 o

n 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

- 
M

em
be

rs
’ V

er
ba

l U
pd

at
es

 
R

EG
U

LA
R

 IT
EM

 
 

 
R

en
t A

rre
ar

s 
an

d 
Vo

id
s 

fo
r L

oc
al

 
Au

th
or

ity
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

to
ck

 
R

EG
U

LA
R

 
Q

U
AR

TE
R

LY
 IT

EM
 

In
fo

 C
irc

ul
ar

 re
po

rt
.  

M
in

 4
9 

of
 E

&E
 

on
 1

7/
7/

03
 re

fe
rs

. 
  Al

so
 n

ee
d 

to
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
in

:- 
• 

An
nu

al
/s

ix
-m

on
th

ly
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 b
y 

th
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt 

Po
rtf

ol
io

 H
ol

de
r a

nd
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
, D

ev
el

op
m

en
t &

 
H

ou
si

ng
 P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
• 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
of

 E
xt

er
na

l A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 o
nc

e 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

by
 C

ab
in

et
 

• 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

of
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

ns
 a

ris
in

g 
fro

m
 B

es
t V

al
ue

 re
vi

ew
s 

on
ce

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 C

ab
in

et
 

• 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

ris
in

g 
fro

m
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 re
vi

ew
s 

• 
St

at
ut

or
y 

pl
an

s 
   

12


